From: Sultan

Sent: 24 April 2022 6:14

To: Nurussyariah Hammado

Subject: [RETORIKA] Submission Acknowledgement

Nurussyariah Hammado:

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "NEUROBIOLOGY RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN
STUNTING AND THE RISK OF SPEECH DELAY: A NARRATIVE REVIEW" to RETORIKA:
Jurnal Bahasa, Sastra, dan Pengajarannya. With the online journal management
system that we are using, you will be able to track its progress through the

editorial process by logging in to the journal web site:

Username: hammado

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for considering this
journal as a venue for your work.

Sultan
RETORIKA: Jurnal Bahasa, Sastra, dan Pengajarannya
RETORIKA: Jurnal Bahasa, Sastra, dan Pengajarannya


http://ojs.unm.ac.id/retorika

From: Dr. Sultan S. Pd., M. Pd.
Sent: 26 July 2022 16:26

To: Nurussyariah Hammado
Subject: [RETORIKA] Editor Decision

Nurussyariah Hammado:
We have reached a decision regarding your submission to RETORIKA: Jurnal

Bahasa, Sastra, dan Pengajarannya, "NEUROBIOLOGY RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN
STUNTING AND THE RISK OF SPEECH DELAY: A NARRATIVE REVIEW".

Our decision is to: Accept Submission

Dr. Sultan S. Pd., M. Pd.
Scopus ID: 57196044222, Universitas Negeri Makassar
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